## **CPC** minutes

June 7, 2017

Meeting began at 7:05 with prayer and song.

Members present: Kim Tocci, Fr. Paul, Charlie Cornell, Diahne Goodwin, Janet Moroney, Steve Ryan, Carolyn Johnson, JoAnn Witek, Fr. Walter, Paul McMahon and David Winders.

Update on vocations subcommittee: JoAnn met with members and put together a list, see the attached sheet. They would like to get started implementing some of the ideas and are seeking approval by the CPC to do so. For now, the CPC will look at the list to see where it fits with our future plans, especially where prayer is concerned. Integration and care is important as is stressing that we all use whatever gifts we have in service to the church. Charlie C. mentioned the calendar that is set up with Archdiocesan priests to pray for on each day. WE could look to see where Fr. Paul and Fr. Walters "day " is and this may encourage people to look at the calendar at other times as well. **Charlie to send the group the link to this calendar.** MPRP apostate.com - it's a 2 year cycle.

Last meetings minutes were reviewed and approved.

The next meeting of the CPC will be an informal one on August 21 at 6:30 at SEOH. It will be a pot luck dinner.

What have we accomplished/going forward: We've used Divine Renovation this year to help us all to be on the same page about where we're headed. Books seemed to help is see that Mission must be at the forefront. The process of transition will be a challenge. The CPC sometimes is unsure of its function. We are advisory but should we do more? Some members are feeling "stalled". What is our role in supporting/contributing to the future? Hopefully new members will start to understand what is happening, they will catch fire and then pass the dream on to others. We also should help the Pastor/staff to see the point of view of those unsure of the mission. What exactly is our Mission? Can we articulate it? There is a need for patience in what we are doing. We should talk about and celebrate our successes no matter how small. David feels we need to ask ourselves, how much of my time am I willing to give Jesus each day? Jesus asks for all of us. Walter explained that beginning in September new things will be happening that will connect to Mission and will generate stress, questions and work. He is in favor of reading books as a group to help with group understanding. Not sure how faith formation will look this fall. We are in need of a "soul transplant". In order to know, love and serve the Lord with our heart, mind and soul. We must have respect when we ask others, "Do you want a relationship with Jesus? Where are you on this journey?" Eucharist as source and summit... We may hold GIFT only 4x/year and bring in Alpha and Cursillo to help put people in a place where they can find Jesus or vice versa. We will incorporate children's Liturgy of the Word with high schoolers help. We need to plan for the long

term. This year will be a transition year to help get people on board. The CPC will be the eyes and ears, witness experience, start conversations and help people to understand Mission. You may look at the Archdiocesan web site at Disciples in Mission to see what other parishes are doing.

Kim and Paul have asked to step down from the CPC at this time. Walter has one person for the CPC for next year. Think about people who may be interested/helpful. Possibly parents of children who have just had their First Eucharist to represent that population. Janet and JoAnn are working on some people. Send any recommendations to Fr. Walter.

Meeting ended at 9:00 with prayer.

Next meeting is at SEOH on August 21 at 6:30 (pot luck dinner)

Respectfully submitted,

Kim Tocci